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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 1:56 PM
To: 'Kris Larson'
Subject: RE: 2584 Grant Avenue, San Lorenzo

Kris, 
The site was moved over to the RWQCB due to RP recalcitrance.  I believe Barbara Saminski (sp!) is handling.  Check 
Geotracker for contact info and to verify.  I’ve been trying to cover questions from potential buyers while RWQCB picks 
up the case (recent), but can only provide a bit of background, and not any real guidance / requests.  This has mainly been 
to point buyers to the ACEH ftp site for reports.  I am definitely not very familiar with site details, other than a basic 
outline.   
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Kris Larson [mailto:klarson@ninyoandmoore.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 1:26 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Subject: 2584 Grant Avenue, San Lorenzo 
 
Mark, 
Are you still overseeing the case for 2584 Grant Avenue in San Lorenzo (formerly Thompson & Thompson Fence Co). If 
so, I'd like to discuss the case with you. 
Thanks, 
  

Kris M. Larson, P.G. 
Principal Geologist 
Ninyo & Moore 
Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants 
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400 
Oakland, California  94612 
(510) 343-3000 (x5212) 
(510) 343-3001 (Fax) 
(510) 301-9446 (Cell) 
klarson@ninyoandmoore.com 
 

New San Jose office 
2149 O'Toole Avenue, Suite 10 
San Jose, CA  95131 
(408) 435-9000 
(408) 435-9006 (Fax) 
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